Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX

From: Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX

Sent: February 28, 2019 1:43 PM

To: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2019-90978 Records Due March 6 2019

| have no records related to this.

From: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Sent: February 28, 2019 12:07 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office <LPPOEO@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>; LP PO Deputy Minister <LPPODM@ Victorial.gov.bc.ca>; LP
Premiers Vancouver Office <LPPVO@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2019-90978 Records Due March 6 2019

Hello,
Please see the below request and please let me know by March 6" whether or not you have any records:

Canvassed: All Staff

Relating to the Lobbyist Registry showing lobbying of the Office of the Premier, and Ministries of Labour, Energy and
Petroleum, Jobs and Transportation, on behalf of SNC-Lavalin: Any documents relating to this lobbying by consultant
lobbyist Richard Prokopanko and Sam Boutziouvis of SNC-Lavalin, including but not limited to correspondence,
material presented to or arising from meetings, including but not limited to minutes, emails, or
information/briefing/decision notes.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 11/01/2018 To 12/31/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

UPDATE: It is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way is most convenient.

If you think that the search for records will take you over 1 hour and/or the total volume of records will exceed 100
pages, please let me know as soon as possible.

Thank you all for your assistance with this request! If you have any questions please don’t hesitate to contact me.

Alison Wensink, Executive Administrative Coordinator
Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Premier

Room 272 - West Annex, Parliament Buildings

Victoria BC V8W 9E1

Phone: (250) 387-2987
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Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX

From: Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX

Sent: February 24, 2019 2:14 PM

To: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Standard of Living Paper

Attachments: Standard of Living in BC - DRAFT Feb19 2019 (002).docx; Copy of Standard of Living in

BC - Master Data.xlsx

From: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Sent: February 24, 2019 1:58 PM

To: Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX <Christine.Kennedy@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Standard of Living Paper

Did you have an electronic version of it?
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Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX

Subject:
Location:

Start:

End:

Show Time As:
Recurrence:

Meeting Status:

Organizer:

Required Attendees:

Christine and Jeff Groot
Christine's Office - West Annex

Thu 2019-02-28 10:00 AM
Thu 2019-02-28 11:00 AM
Tentative

(none)

Not yet responded

Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX
Groot, Jeff TRAN:EX
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Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX

Subject:
Location:

Start:

End:

Show Time As:
Recurrence:

Meeting Status:

Organizer:

Required Attendees:

CFN Update
Don's Office

Mon 2019-02-25 12:00 PM
Mon 2019-02-25 12:30 PM
Tentative

(none)

Not yet responded

Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX
Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Paul Kariya
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Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX

From: Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX

Sent: February 15,2019 9:10 AM

To: Jang, Monica JTT:EX

Cc: Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX

Subject: RE: Revised DN for Premier re: Seaspan

Attachments: 143952 - DN - Premier Meeting with Seaspan (FINAL) Jan 15 2019 (006).docx

I made some updates / clarifications to this and it has been submitted.

From: Jang, Monica JTT:EX

Sent: February 13, 2019 2:50 PM

To: Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX <Christine.Kennedy@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX <Fazil. Mihlar@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Revised DN for Premier re: Seaspan

Hi Christine,

Here is the electronic copy of the Seaspan note. As discussed with Fazil, we're leaving it with you to move to
the PO.

Thanks,

Monica.
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Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX

From: Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX

Sent: February 14, 2019 8:53 AM

To: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2019-90782 Records Due February 22, 2019

| have no records.

Christine

On Feb 13, 2019, at 10:56 AM, OOP FOI PREM:EX <OOP.FOlI@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Don and Christine,

Please see the below request and please let me know by February 22" whether or not you have any
records: (Please note we have received the wording of this request before, however this is a new date
range)

Records of any and all emails, text messages, BBMs, slack messages, and WhatsApp messages sent from or received
pertaining to any form of agreements entered into between the government and LNG Canada or any of the joint
venture partners. Restrict search to the executive offices of Assistant Deputy Ministers and above.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 01/01/2018 To 03/31/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

UPDATE: It is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way is most
convenient.

If you think that the search for records will take you over 1 hour and/or the total volume of records will
exceed 100 pages, please let me know as soon as possible.

Thank you all for your assistance with this request! If you have any questions please don’t hesitate to
contact me,

Alison Wensink, Executive Administrative Coordinator
Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Premier

Room 272 - West Annex, Parliament Buildings

Victoria BC VBW SE1

Phone: (250) 387-2987
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Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX

From: Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX

Sent: February 12, 2019 2:06 PM

To: Baskerville, Shannon AEST:EX; Wanamaker, Lori FIN:EX
Cc: Beresford, Charley FIN:EX

Subject: Post Secondary Mandate Letters (SFU Request)

Don had a request from Andrew Petter today, to see if it would be possible to:

a)

b)

Adjust the Supercluster language in the post-secondary mandate letters,$.13

s.13

s.13 Don is not opposed to adjusting the language (only for PSls) if you both
are okay with it. Don understands the letters went to CCSSP last night, so if you agree to proceed and if we
need to have the change minuted, we would coordinate with Minister Ralston’s office.

Current Text:

Having Canada’s Digital Supercluster located in British Columbia creates an opportunity for industries,
government ministries, crown agencies, public institutions and non-governmental organizations to collaborate
in digital research and development projects. Should your institution intend to participate in or be a funding

partner for Digital Supercluster projects,s.13
5.13

Their Proposed Text:

Having Canada’s Digital Supercluster located in British Columbia creates an opportunity for industries,
government ministries, crown agencies, public institutions and non-governmental organizations to collaborate
in digital research and development projects. Should your institution intend to participate in or be a funding
partner for Digital Supercluster projects, | encourage you to engage with the Ministry of Advanced Education,
Skills and Training staff to identify opportunities for collaboration and partnership with government ministries
and organizations. The Ministry of Advanced Education, Skills and Training will work with the recently-
established Deputy Minister’s Committee on the Digital Supercluster to ensure that projects involving
provincial funding are coordinated effectively across government.

.13

Sorry for the last-minute request. | know how late this is in the process, but Don had just received the request today.

Christine
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Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX

From: Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX
Sent: February 11, 2019 4:58 PM
To: Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX
Subject: Pension Bullets
s.13
8
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Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX

From: Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX
Sent: February 11, 2019 2:34 PM

To: '‘bbaarda@paperexcellence.com'
Subject: Conference Call

Hi Brian,

Could you let me know what times you would have available tomorrow for a 30 minute conference call with James
Harvey, Fazil Mihlar and me to discuss the $.13
s.13

We can make ourselves available anytime between 10 — 4, or after 6 p.m.
Christine Kennedy | Associate Deputy Minister, Policy and Coordination

Office of the Premier, Deputy Minister’s Office
272 West Annex, Parliament Buildings | Victoria, BC | V8V 1X4
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Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX

From: Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX

Sent: February 6, 2019 5:54 PM

To: Bowman, Deborah TRAN:EX

Cc: Basi, Selena PREM:EX; MacLennan, Alex PREM:EX; Gervais, Monica PREM:EX; Mercer,
Andrea TRAN:EX

Subject: Follow Up - 8.12

Hello Deb,

s.12 initiative and to discuss the path forward for this work.

Thanks for your time yesterday to brief me on the
As we had spoken about, this submission should go to Cabinet Committee on Sustainable Shared Prosperity, and would
need to go to the Deputy Ministers Committee for review first. | had advised Fazil Mihlar after our call that we would
like to have this on the DMCSSP agenda for March 19 if possible. This would potentially put it on the CCSSP agenda for
April 10 and allow for a Treasury Board timeframe sometime in May. Francois Bertrand from JTT will be in touch to
coordinate around the DMCSSP schedule.

MOTI’s presentations for Priorities and Accountability Committee have typically been platform items, and have had
regular check-ins with our office as materials were developed. If there is anything we can do to help you prepare for
DMCSSP / CCSSP, let us know.

Christine

10
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Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX

From: Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX

Sent: February 6, 2019 2:30 PM

To: Witter, Allison PREM:EX

Subject: New Time Proposed: Wild Salmon - Next Steps

11
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Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX

From: Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX

Sent: February 5, 2019 2:11 PM

To: Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX

Cc: Basi, Selena PREM:EX

Subject: s.12

MOTI (Deb Bowman) is working on a submission on $.12 that would need to come

forward to DMCSSP (potentially on March 19) and to CCSSP potentially on April 10.
Selena has the previous draft materials that had been intended for P&A, and will give Francois a call to discuss
these. Deb Bowman at MOTI will be in touch with Francois as well. Selena will also let Cab Ops know of where this is

being redirected to.

Christine

12
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Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX

From: Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX
Sent: February 4, 2019 8:19 AM
To: Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX
Subject: David Hune

Amanda could you see if David Hume could come at 12:30 instead of 1?

Christine

13
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Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX

Subject:
Location:

Start:

End:

Show Time As:
Recurrence:

Meeting Status:

Organizer:

Required Attendees:

Coastal First Nations Fisheries Programs
Don's Office

Mon 2019-02-11 4:00 PM
Mon 2019-02-11 5:00 PM
Tentative

(none)

Not yet responded

Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX
Wright, Don J. PREM:EX
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